
 
P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526 

(760) 878-0292 

 
 

             
 

AGENDA 
Board of Supervisors Room - County Administrative Center 

224 North Edwards, Independence, California 

Clint Quilter Consolidated Office Building – Room 101 
1360 N. Main St., Bishop, California 

 
NOTICES TO THE PUBLIC:  (1) This meeting is accessible to the public both in person and, for convenience, via Zoom webinar. The Zoom webinar is accessible to the 
public at https://zoom.us/j/868254781. The meeting may also be accessed by telephone at the following numbers: (669) 900-6833; (346) 248-7799; (253) 215-8782; 
(929) 205-6099; (301) 715-8592; (312) 626-6799. Webinar ID: 868 254 781. Anyone unable to attend the Board meeting in person who wishes to make either a general 
public comment or a comment on a specific agenda item may do so by utilizing the Zoom "hand-raising” feature when appropriate during the meeting (the Chair will 
call on those who wish to speak). Generally, speakers are limited to three minutes. Remote participation for members of the public is provided for convenience only. In 
the event that the remote participation connection malfunctions for any reason, the Board of Supervisors reserves the right to conduct the meeting without remote 
access. Regardless of remote access, written public comments, limited to 250 words or fewer, may be emailed to the Assistant Clerk of the Board at 
boardclerk@inyocounty.us. (2) In Compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting please contact the 
Clerk of the Board at (760) 878-0373 (28 CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II). Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the County to make reasonable 
arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. Should you because of a disability require appropriate alternative formatting of this agenda, please notify the 
Clerk of the Board 72 hours prior to the meeting to enable the County to make the agenda available in a reasonable alternative format. (Government Code Section 
54954.2).  (3) If a writing, that is a public record relating to an agenda item for an open session of a regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors, is distributed less than 
72 hours prior to the meeting, the writing shall be available for public inspection at the Office of the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, 224 N. Edwards, Independence, 
California and is available per Government Code § 54957.5(b)(1). 
 
 

SPECIAL MEETING 
April 26, 2024 

 

(Unless otherwise specified by time, items scheduled for either morning or afternoon 
sessions will be heard according to available time and presence of interested persons.) 

  
 Start Time 

 

 1 P.M. 1) Pledge of Allegiance 
  

 

   

 2) Contract for Public Defender Services with Elizabeth Corpora 

  County Counsel | John Vallejo, Nate Greenberg 
5 minutes  
 

Recommended Action:  Ratify and approve the agreement between the County 
of Inyo and Elizabeth Corpora for the provision of public defender services in an 
amount not to exceed $230,000 for the period of April 1, 2024 through June 30, 
2025, and authorize the Chairperson to sign, contingent upon all appropriate 
signatures being obtained.  

 

   
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 

 

INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
TRINA ORRILL •  JEFF GRIFFITHS  •  SCOTT MARCELLIN •  JENNIFER  ROESER  •  MATT  KINGSLEY  

 

 
DAN TOTHEROH   •  JEFF  GRIFFITHS  •  RICK  PUCCI  •  JENNIFER  ROESER  •  M A T T  K I NG S LE Y  

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NATE GREENBERG 
CO U NT Y ADM I NI ST R AT IV E O FF IC ER  

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

DARCY ELLIS 
AS S T .  CLE RK  O F T HE  BO ARD  

 

 

https://zoom.us/j/868254781
mailto:boardclerk@inyocounty.us


 
P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526 

(760) 878-0292 

 
 

3) 2024-2025 LADWP Annual Operations Plan 
Water Department | Holly Alpert 
20 minutes (10 min. Presentation / 10 min. Discussion) 
 

Recommended Action:  Receive presentation concerning Inyo County’s 
comments on draft 2024-2025 LADWP Annual Operations Plan and provide 
direction to staff as appropriate. 

  
 

  4) Workshop with the Inyo County Water Commission on LADWP Draft 2024-
25 Annual Operations Plan 
Water Department | Holly Alpert 
60 minutes 
 

Recommended Action:  Conduct a workshop with the Inyo County Water 
Commission to discuss Owens Valley conditions and the LADWP annual 
operations plan.  

  
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526 
(760) 878-0292 

             

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 
 

April 26, 2024   Reference ID:  
2024-145  

 

Contract for Public Defender Services with Elizabeth 
Corpora 

County Counsel 
 ACTION REQUIRED 

  
ITEM SUBMITTED BY ITEM PRESENTED BY 
John Vallejo, County Counsel, Nate Greenberg, 
County Administrative Officer 

John Vallejo, County Counsel, Nate Greenberg, 
County Administrative Officer 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Ratify and approve the agreement between the County of Inyo and Elizabeth Corpora for the provision of 
public defender services in an amount not to exceed $230,000 for the period of April 1, 2024 through 
June 30, 2025, and authorize the Chairperson to sign, contingent upon all appropriate signatures being 
obtained. 
  
BACKGROUND / SUMMARY / JUSTIFICATION: 
The government is mandated to provide public defender services to indigent criminal defendants and 
other individuals facing potentially serious restrictions to their fundamental rights. California delegated 
this responsibility to counties. Inyo County provides public defender services through contracts with 
private attorneys, but is experiencing, and has experienced for many years now, significant challenges 
retaining attorneys to fill the contracts needed to meet the public defender caseload. Inyo County staff 
and partner agencies identified at least two issues contributing to these challenges: 
  
1. The unique contract structures; and  
2. The level of compensation provided to our contracted public defenders.  
 
This agenda item is brought before your Board with the goal of addressing those issues with the ultimate 
goal of more successfully recruiting and retaining public defenders. 
 
After consulting with the Inyo County Superior Court, the District Attorney's Office, as well as current and 
former public defenders, Inyo County revised the scopes of work provided for in the public defender 
contracts. In summary, there will now be one contract that has an emphasis on felonies with significant 
exposure to incarceration and less emphasis on non-criminal assignments, but is otherwise general, and 
three contracts that are otherwise generic in scope. These scopes of work are broader than the current 
contract structures in order to allow for greater redundancy and coverage between the contracts in the 
case of temporary absences from one or more public defenders and/or vacancies in a contract(s), seek 
to avoid unnecessary creation of conflicts, and should assist in our recruitment efforts to better appeal to 
out-of-area attorneys.  The agreement before you today with Ms. Corpora is for one of the three 
contracts that are otherwise generic in scope.  The only  nuance to Ms. Corpora's contract is the term, 
which is shorter than the other contracts due to Ms. Corpora's stated intent to retire next year. 

INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
TRINA ORRILL •  JEFF GRIFFITHS  •  SCOTT MARCELLIN •  JENNIFER  ROESER •  MATT  KINGSLEY

NATE GREENBERG
COU N TY AD MI N IS TR A TI VE  O FF I C ER

DARCY ELLIS
AS S T .  CL ER K OF  T H E  B OA R D



P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526 
(760) 878-0292 

Additionally, this agreement provides for an April 1 date to start this agreement to address the fact that 
Ms. Corpora is currently retaining clients out of contract and would otherwise bill for those cases 
accordingly.  Instead of billing for those cases, this contract will replace that funding approach beginning 
April 1.  
  
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Funding 
Source 

General Fund Budget Unit 022600 

Budgeted? Yes Object Code 5265 

Recurrence Ongoing Expenditure  

Current Fiscal Year Impact 

There should not be a significant impact in the current fiscal year, as there have been Public Defender 
vacancies that have created some savings in the budget.  

Future Fiscal Year Impacts 

The increase in the amount for each Public Defender contracts will have an impact of approximately 
$100,000 in the next fiscal year, and will continue to rise in future years due to the increase that will be 
built in for each fiscal year.  

Additional Information 
 

 
ALTERNATIVES AND/OR CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 
Your Board could choose to not enter into this agreement and not have public defenders available on 
contract. This would lead to an unknown increase in overall costs to the County due to the Constitutional 
mandates for the County to provide public defender services to indigent defendants and having to hire 
out-of-contract attorneys for such services. 
  
OTHER DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY INVOLVEMENT: 
District Attorney.  Superior Court. 
  
ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Public Defender Contract Elizabeth Corpora 

  
APPROVALS: 
John Vallejo Created/Initiated - 2/13/2024 
John Vallejo Approved - 2/13/2024 
Darcy Ellis Approved - 2/13/2024 
Denelle Carrington Approved - 4/23/2024 
John Vallejo Approved - 4/23/2024 
Amy Shepherd Approved - 4/23/2024 
Nate Greenberg Final Approval - 4/23/2024 

 







































P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526 
(760) 878-0292 

             

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 
 

April 26, 2024   Reference ID:  
2024-41  

 

2024-2025 LADWP Annual Operations Plan 
Water Department 

 ACTION REQUIRED 
  

ITEM SUBMITTED BY ITEM PRESENTED BY 
Holly Alpert, Water Director Holly Alpert, Water Director 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Receive presentation concerning Inyo County’s comments on draft 2024-2025 LADWP Annual 
Operations Plan and provide direction to staff as appropriate. 
  
BACKGROUND / SUMMARY / JUSTIFICATION: 
Regarding LADWP’s Annual Operations Plan, the Inyo/Los Angeles Long-Term Water Agreement 
(LTWA) provides that: 
  
"By April 20 of each year, the Department shall prepare and submit to the Inyo County Technical Group 
a proposed operations plan and pumping program for the twelve (12) month period beginning on April 
1.  … The County through its Technical Group representatives shall review the Department’s proposed 
plan of operations and provide comments to the Department within ten (10) days of receipt of the plan." 
  
The Annual Operations Plan can be found on the Inyo County Water Department's website 
at https://www.inyowater.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/04/Draft-2024-OWENS-VALLEY-
REPORT.pdf 
  
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Funding 
Source 

N/A Budget Unit N/A 

Budgeted? N/A Object Code N/A 

Recurrence N/A  

Current Fiscal Year Impact 

N/A 

Future Fiscal Year Impacts 

N/A 

Additional Information 
 

 
ALTERNATIVES AND/OR CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
TRINA ORRILL •  JEFF GRIFFITHS  •  SCOTT MARCELLIN •  JENNIFER  ROESER •  MATT  KINGSLEY

NATE GREENBERG
COU N TY AD MI N IS TR A TI VE  O FF I C ER

DARCY ELLIS
AS S T .  CL ER K OF  T H E  B OA R D



P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526 
(760) 878-0292 

The Board may choose to not provide direction on Inyo County's comments to the draft Annual 
Operations Plan.  By not providing any comments the County would lose an annual opportunity to work 
collaboratively with LADWP to address issues of groundwater and ecological concerns.  
  
OTHER DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY INVOLVEMENT: 
LADWP 
  
ATTACHMENTS:  
  
APPROVALS: 
Holly Alpert Created/Initiated - 4/1/2024 
Darcy Ellis Approved - 4/1/2024 
Holly Alpert Approved - 4/16/2024 
Keri Oney Approved - 4/16/2024 
John Vallejo Approved - 4/17/2024 
Nate Greenberg Final Approval - 4/22/2024 

 



P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526 
(760) 878-0292 

             

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 
 

April 26, 2024   Reference ID:  
2024-56  

 

Workshop with the Inyo County Water Commission on 
LADWP Draft 2024-25 Annual Operations Plan 

Water Department 
 NO ACTION REQUIRED 

  
ITEM SUBMITTED BY ITEM PRESENTED BY 
Holly Alpert, Water Director Holly Alpert, Water Director 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Conduct a workshop with the Inyo County Water Commission to discuss Owens Valley conditions and 
the LADWP annual operations plan. 
  
BACKGROUND / SUMMARY / JUSTIFICATION: 
The Inyo County Water Commission was created to assist in the implementation of the County Policy on 
Extraction and Use of Water, the Long-Term Water Agreement, the FEIR, the MOU, and Ordinance No. 
1004 (Resolution 99-43).   One responsibility of the Water Commission included in Resolution 99-43 is 
that at least every six months, the commission shall submit written recommendations, advice, and 
reports to the Board, and/or present such recommendations, advice, and reports to the Board at a 
workshop.  As in previous years, the Water Commission has requested a workshop with the Board of 
Supervisors to discuss water issues and in particular, conditions in the Owens Valley and the draft 2024-
25 proposed Annual Operations Plan from the City of Los Angeles Department and Water and 
Power.  The Water Commission will hold a meeting before the Board of Supervisors workshop and may 
approve recommendations to the Board to be discussed during the workshop.    
  
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Funding 
Source 

Non-General Fund Budget Unit 024102 

Budgeted? Yes Object Code N/A 

Recurrence Ongoing Expenditure  

Current Fiscal Year Impact 

No impact.  Water Commission activities are provided for in the Water Dept. budget. 

Future Fiscal Year Impacts 

N/A 

Additional Information 
N/A 

 
ALTERNATIVES AND/OR CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
TRINA ORRILL •  JEFF GRIFFITHS  •  SCOTT MARCELLIN •  JENNIFER  ROESER •  MATT  KINGSLEY

NATE GREENBERG
COU N TY AD MI N IS TR A TI VE  O FF I C ER

DARCY ELLIS
AS S T .  CL ER K OF  T H E  B OA R D



P. O. Drawer N | 224 N. Edwards Street | Independence, CA 93526 
(760) 878-0292 

 
  
OTHER DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY INVOLVEMENT: 
LADWP 
  
ATTACHMENTS:  
  
APPROVALS: 
Holly Alpert Created/Initiated - 4/1/2024 
Darcy Ellis Approved - 4/1/2024 
Holly Alpert Approved - 4/16/2024 
Keri Oney Approved - 4/16/2024 
John Vallejo Approved - 4/17/2024 
Nate Greenberg Final Approval - 4/22/2024 

 


